
From: Redacted 

Sent: 2/22/2011 7:07:06 PM 
To: Redacted 

Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: SM DR Responses to DRA 002 and 003 

Received 

From: 
Sent: 

Redacted 

To Redacted 
ridav. February 18, 2011 7:47 PM 

Cc: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: SM DR Responses to DRA_002 and 003 

Tom, 

On behalf of Sid, here is another partial response to Data Requests DRA_002 and DRA_003. Attached 
are the responses to Questions 9, 10, 11, 13, 16, and 17 of DRA_002 and Questions 14 and 16 of 
DRA_003. 

Karen 

«SM CSl_DR_DRA_002-Q09.doc» «SM CSI_DR_DRA_002-Q10.doc» «SM CSI_DR_DRA_002-
Q11.doc» «SM CSI_DR_DRA_002-Q13.doc» «SM CSI_DR_DRA_002-Q16.doc» «SM 
CSI_DR_DRA_002-Q17.doc» «SM CSI_DR_DRA_003-Q14.doc» «SM CSI_DR_DRA_003-
Q16.doc» 
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